
1 
 

 

Historic Resources Commission 
Meeting Agenda 

February 2, 2021 at 6:00pm 
Council Chambers, 201 S Main St 

The public and petitioners are invited to attend via Zoom. The link is below. Council Chambers 
will only be open to members of the Historic Resources Commission, who are required to attend 

in person. 

1. Pledge of Allegiance and opening invocation 
2. Approve minutes of the January 5, 2021 meeting 
3. COA 2010 – Confederate Monument Fencing, Alamance County 
4. COA 2101 – Moser Teardown, Chuck Talley and Paul Crotts 
5. City Council Updates, Melody Wiggins 
6. Additional items 
7. Adjourn 

A complete agenda packet is available at www.cityofgraham.com 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84751694928?pwd=NitrZStlUnNMcDg5Z0xEYkNmTmlXQT09 
Passcode: 484257 or Dial in the US: +1 646 558 8656 Webinar ID: 847 5169 4928 

 

 



Minutes of the January 5, 2020 Historic Resource Commission 

The Zoom meeting was called to order by Chair Worthy at 6:00 pm. 

The following Commissioners were present:  Elaine Murrin, Cary Worthy, William Copeland, Karen Chin, 
Grace Baldwin. Commissioner Stephen West was absent. Melody Wiggins Council Liaison, Debbie Jolly 
Zoning & Inspection Technician and Nathan Page, Planning Director were also present. 

 

Chair Worthy led the Pledge of Allegiance, and a moment of silence. 

Approve minutes of the November 16th, 2020 meeting. Elaine Murrin made a motion to approve and 
Karen Chin seconded. All voted aye.  
 
COA 2008- Alcoa Theater-Chuck Talley withdrew application.  

COA 2010- Confederate Monument Fencing, Alamance County- Applicant requested continuation. Elaine 
Murrin made a motion for continuation on COA 2010.  Karen Chin seconded. All voted Aye.  

COA 2016- 127 West Harden Street- Nathan presented the Staff Report. Tony Ivan Neal Wood, 
applicant. 

Mr. Wood gave an overview of the project and explained the site plan that was submitted. They would 
like to update the front of the building new windows and doors. Building has already been painted. 
Picture shared is before and after. Outside area will be outdoor seating with wrought iron fencing.   Neal 
Wood added this will improve the aesthetics of the property.  Public hearing was closed.  

The commission ask Mr. Wood several question the buildings. The commission had a brief discussion.  

Karen Chin made a motion based upon the evidence presented in this application and in this pubic 
meeting the proposed changes are compatible with the character of the district, and to approve the 
application for the property located at 127 West. Harden St. approve for COA 2016 as submitted 
because it does meet the following criteria. Seconded by Elaine Murrin. All voted Aye.  

COA 2017 Trollinger Teardown, – Mr. Page gave an overview of the project.  

Michael Holt presented his project stated he would like to demo the house so the property could be 
used as a parking lot for his business right beside this house. The commission had questions about the 
historic resources from the house being donated to the museum.    

Mr. Worthy closed the public hearing.  

The commission had a brief discussion among the board and staff.  Elaine Murrin made a motion based 
on the evidence presented in this application at this public meeting that the commission find that the 
prosed project be approved, with the opportunity for Preservation Burlington and the Graham Historical 
Museum to tour the home and remove any items they deem worthy within 60 days. 

Seconded by Karen Chin. All voted Aye.   



City Council Updates – Council member, Melody Wiggins Thanked the board for all their hard work on 
this board. The City council approve the redirection of the Façade Grant money to be used for the 
architectural inventory.  Approved an ordinance for downtown parking permit and can park there all the 
time with the permit.  Nathan can give you a list.  A brand new street and parade ordinance was 
updated in December.  

Additional items – Nathan Page- Chuck Talley stated that he withdrew COA 2008 due to a lack of time to 
get the requested information together, but that he appreciated the HRC’s time and diligence. 

Meeting adjourned – Elaine Murrin made the motion to adjourn with Karen Chin’s second. All voted aye. 
 
Next meeting  
 

Minutes respectfully submitted, 

Debbie Jolly 



1 
 

 

 
 

  

COA 2010 - Clyde Albright 



2 
 

 

  

COA 2010 - Clyde Albright 



3 
 

 

  

COA 2010 - Clyde Albright 



4 
 

 

  

COA 2010 - Clyde Albright 



5 
 

 

  

COA 2010 - Clyde Albright 



6 
 

 

  

COA 2010 - Clyde Albright 



7 
 

 

  

COA 2010 - Clyde Albright 



8 
 

STAFF REPORT 
Prepared by Nathan Page, Planning Director 

Alamance County Confederate Statue, Clyde Albright, COA 2010 

Type of Request: Certificate of Appropriateness 

Meeting Dates 
Historic Resources Commission 
September 1, 2020 

Summary  
The applicant is requesting approval of a Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) for the following areas 
located near 1 Courthouse Square, Graham, NC 27253. While the application states that Alamance 
County is the property owner, it is the understanding of the City of Graham that the property in 
question is owned by NCDOT, by virtue of NCDOT’s requirement for the City of Graham to obtain an 
encroachment agreement for maintenance of the flower beds in the vicinity. As such, staff recommends 
the HRC table the application until such time as proof of ownership of the property in question is 
provided. 
 

1. Erect an ornamental fence at the base of the Confederate Memorial 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Location 
1 Courthouse Square 
Graham, NC 27253 

 GPIN: NA 



9 
 

 
 

On Wednesday, August 12, 2020, Alamance County Attorney, Clyde Albright, submitted a new COA 
application which is before the HRC for consideration. The applicant is requesting to erect an Impasse II: High 
Security Steel Palisade Fence with a triple-pointed splayed spear tip.  The applicant did not indicate the 
height or color of the fence on the application, however, the information provided states the fence can be 
purchased in black, bronze, sand, and white and can be as tall as 6 feet and up to 10 feet in height. These may 
or may not be required by the Historic Resources Commission, as they choose. This includes, but is not 
limited to: 

B. Building Exteriors  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



10 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



11 
 

 
As applicants frequently give feedback to the HRC during meetings, including regarding material choices and 
changes to their initial plans, it is difficulty for staff to provide assistance to the HRC in terms of what areas of 
the design guidelines to reference in the review process.  
 



12 
 

Motion Language: 
 
I have thoroughly researched the application and all other documents related to COA 2010 and I am 
familiar with the property in question.  
 
Finding of Fact: 
And I find that if produced in accordance with the plans submitted, the proposed addition will be 
Compatible [or] Incompatible with the character of the mid-nineteenth century Courthouse Square 
Historic District. 
 
Motion to Grant/Approve with Conditions/Deny COA: 
I move to Approve [or] Approve with conditions [or] Deny the application for COA 2010 for the property 
located at 1 Courthouse Square as submitted because it does [or] does not meet the following criteria: 
 
If approve or deny… 
 
The proposed change(s) does [or] does not meet the Historic Resources Design Guidelines Standards 
Section B Building Exteriors (reference specific item(s), examples that may apply include B.6.1, B.6.2, 
B.6.3, B.6.4, B.6.5, C.1.2, C.1.2, C.1.3, C.1.4, C.1.5, C.1.6, C.1.7). Therefore, the proposed changes are 
[or] are not compatible with the character of the district. 
 
If approve with conditions… 
 
If the following changes are made to the proposal such as: 
 
 (list all desired changes to the proposal and how they relate to the requirements in the design 
guidelines)  
 
then the project will meet the standards set out in the Design Guidelines and shall be permitted.  
 
 
Alternatively, the HRC may choose to table the item until the next meeting… 
 
I move to table COA 2010  for 1 Courthouse Square in order for the Commission to seek guidance 
pursuant to the NC GS 160D-9-47(d). The application will be acted upon within a reasonable time period 
not to exceed 180 days 
 
Alternatively, the HRC may choose to deny the application as incomplete… 
 
I move to deny COA 2010  for 1 Courthouse Square to provide sufficent time for the applicant to submit a 
complete application in an effort to determine what relevant standards are being met and/or neglected 
by the project. 
 

 

 



















STAFF REPORT 
Prepared by Nathan Page, Planning Director 

Moser Building, COA 2101, Chuck Talley and Paul Crotts 

Type of Request: Certificate of Appropriateness 

Meeting Dates 
Historic Resources Commission 
February 2, 2021 

Summary  
The applicant is requesting approval of a Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) for the following areas located 
at 21 SW Court Square, Graham, NC 27253: 
 

1. Demolish 
Structure 

2. Install 
Parking 
Lot 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Location 
21 SW Court Square 
Graham, NC 27253 

 GPIN: 8884144272/8884144194 



 

Historical Significance: Contributing, 1905. Two-story concrete building with stone façade and stepped side 
elevations. The ease elevation, facing courthouse square, contains modern store fronts and metal awnings. A 
rough stone façade (similar to the fire station) with smooth stone pilasters around narrow paired one-over-
one sash windows was added to the second story of this structure and to the building next to it which now 
read as one building. The structure, built by W. H. Holy and A. B. Nicholson, was the first concrete building in 
town. 

Chuck Talley and Paul Crotts have applied to demolish the old shed to the rear of their structures and use it 
for parking space for the existing buildings. 

Section F of the Historic Handbook may be helpful for the Commission; 

F. Demolition 

Demolition of a building or structure in the historic district should be a last alternative.  

F.1.1 In reviewing a demolition request, the Commission should assess the impact of the proposed 
demolition on adjacent properties as well as the whole historic district. 

 F.1.2 A permanent record of the structure should be made prior to demolition. Photographs and other 
documentation that describes any architectural features of the structure, important landscape features, or 
the archaeological significance of the site will become part of the permanent files of the Commission. 

 F.1.3 Protect significant site features, including mature trees, from damage during demolition. 

 F.1.4 Following demolition, promptly clear the site of all debris. If the site is to remain vacant for a long 
period of time, reseed the unused area and maintain it in a manner consistent with other properties in the 
district. 
  



 
Motion Language: 
I have thoroughly researched the application and all other documents related to COA 2101 and I am 
familiar with the property in question.  
 
Finding of Fact: 
And I find that if produced in accordance with the plans submitted, the proposed addition will be 
Compatible [or] Incompatible with the character of the mid-nineteenth century Courthouse Square 
Historic District. 
 
Motion to Grant/Approve with Conditions/Deny COA: 
I move to Approve [or] Approve with conditions [or] Deny the application for COA 2101 for the property 
located at 21 SW Courtsquare. as submitted because it does [or] does not meet the following criteria: 
 
If approve or deny… 
 
The proposed change(s) does [or] does not meet the Historic Resources Design Guidelines Standards, 
F.1.1, F.1.2, F.1.3, F.1.4. Therefore, the proposed changes are [or] are not compatible with the character 
of the district. 
 
If approve with conditions… 
 
If the following changes are made to the proposal such as: 
 
 (list all desired changes to the proposal and how they relate to the requirements in the design 
guidelines)  
 
then the project will meet the standards set out in the Design Guidelines and shall be permitted.  
 
 
Alternatively, the HRC may choose to table the item until the next meeting… 
 
I move to table COA 2101 for 21 SW Courtsquare in order for the Commission to seek guidance pursuant 
to the NC GS 160D-9-47(d). The application will be acted upon within a reasonable time period not to 
exceed 180 days 
 
Alternatively, the HRC may choose to deny the application as incomplete…  
I move to deny COA 2101 for 21 SW Courtsquare to provide sufficent time for the applicant to submit a 
complete application in an effort to determine what relevant standards are being met and/or neglected 
by the project. 
 
 


	2021_HRC_January
	2021_HRC_January
	AgendaPacketWriteup
	MX-B455W_20210121_145745
	MX-B455W_20210121_145827
	COA2101_Staff Reports

